Caliente Chapter San Antonio (CCSA) - CALIENTE H.O.G. #2013

Calientegram – November 26, 2023

CALIENTE H.O.G. RIDE CALENDAR:

Caliente H.O.G. sponsored rides are a Closed Event

For all Rides, you are required to be there 15 minutes prior to KSU (Kick Stands Up) so that you can get signed in and attend the pre-ride briefing.

RIDES & EVENTS

November 30, 2023 (Thursday) – Bike Night at Chunky's Burgers, 4602 Callaghan Rd, 6:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.

December 2, 2023 (Saturday) – Meeting/Social 9:00 Road Captains Meeting 10:30 – Meeting/Social

Last chance to buy your Christmas Party Tickets or let us know you will be attending. The \$20 price of the ticket is for the dinner. If you would like to attend the party and not partake in the dinner, then we welcome all our Chapter Members to attend free of charge. It is important that you RSVP to this event whether you would like the dinner or not. We have to make sure we have enough set ups and have your tickets ready. See more info below for the Christmas Party. If you would like to attend this event and did not have an opportunity at our last meeting, please send me a text and let me know you would like to attend. I can take a payment over the phone in the evenings. Thanks, Diane – 210-260-0607.

Also, on December 2, 2023 - It is that time of the year! All Chapter members are invited to the 2nd annual H.O.G. appreciation dinner. On December 2nd at 7:30 we will be served a magnificent feast that will be prepared for us by the staff of Caliente. A special shopping experience will be offered following the meal. This is a great opportunity to socialize with the wonderful folks that are always there to meet all our wants and needs to enhance our adventure of riding.

December 4, 2023 (Monday) - Our chapter Road Warrior Challenge will conclude the first weekend in December. I will be collecting all participants mileage on 4 December. A presentation of the 'top three' challengers will be made at our Christmas party. Please be ready to Text me your Bike's VIN & current mileage. Towne

December 9, 2023 (Saturday) – Roy Maas Ride - DEALERSHIP EVENT, Registration at 09:30, KSU is 10:00

Christmas Party 6:00 p.m. We will decorate the hall before the event – at 4 p.m.

Leon Valley Conference Center, Cost is \$20 per person for dinner. We will serve ham, turkey, mashed potatoes, green bean casserole, corn, stuffing, and cranberry sauce. Tamales will be served later in the evening with chips and salsa. We will have sodas, water, and iced tea with the meal. BYOB and bring a dessert to share. We will also have our annual White Elephant gift exchange for those interested. \$20 limit.

For those that have not attended in the past, we will have prizes set up in the room with a box in front of them. Each member (not guests) will receive a minimum of 10 tickets + additional tickets based on your attendance at meetings, rides, events, etc. You will then have the opportunity to put your tickets in for which prizes you are interested in. At the end of the evening, we will pull out 1 ticket for each prize and see who the lucky winner is. We will also have door prizes throughout the evening and at the very end we will draw for a Grand and 2nd Grand prize.

December 15, 2023 (Friday) – LOH Sock Exchange Event. All members are welcome to this event. It will be held at the Knapp's home, 9547 Fall Pass St., SA 78251, starting at 6:30 p.m. BYOB, Sodas will be provided. Please bring an appetizer to share. The sock exchange will be for all members. To participate, purchase a new pair of holiday or specialty socks. Spend \$15-20 to fill the socks with whatever you think someone else will like. The event starts at 6:30pm, but the exchange will take place at around 8:00pm. The sock exchange of course is optional. Hope to see everyone there!!!

December 15-17 (Friday to Sunday) and December 21-24, 2023 (Thursday – Sunday) - Christmas Wrapping at Caliente – Let me know when you are able to help out with this great fundraiser. I will also have a list at our next meeting. Thanks, Diane

- December 15th (Friday) 12:00 -3:00, 3:00 -6:00 (LOH Event starts at 6:30 (see info above).
- December 16th (Saturday) 10:00 12:30, 12:30 3:00, 3:00-5:30 and 5:30-8:00
- December 17th (Sunday) 10:00 12:30, 12:30 3:00, 3:00 5:00.
- December 21st (Thursday); 3:00 5:30, and 5:30 8:00
- December 22nd (Friday): 10:00 12:30, 12:30 3:00, 3:00 5:30 and 5:30-8:00
- December 23rd (Saturday): 10-12:30, 12:30-3, 3-5:30 and 5:30-8
- December 24th (Sunday): 9:00 -11:00, 11:00 1:00 and 1:00 3:00, 3:00 5:00

December 23, 2023 – (Saturday) Ride – more details to follow.

Towne

Do you have any ideas for places to visit or interesting bike routes??? E-mail me or give me a call. We're open to suggestions. Also, if you are interested in becoming a Road Captain and are curious about what that entails, ask me or any of our other fine RCs. We'll be happy to take you on board! Ride Safely!

Ride cancellations, postponements, destination and KSU changes will be posted in a Calientegram or Chapter Members can text me. Towne B., CCSA, Head Road Captain, Cell: (210) 373-4788

Odds and Ends

To all the Veterans in our group – Thank you for your Service. If you had your photo taken by Eric, he will be at our next social to hand out the Vets portraits to them.

Ride to Mayerick's

We left Caliente at 10 am with 5 trikes and 2 bikes there were 7 of us. The weather was a little chilly but doable at 56 degrees. We arrived at Maverick's 43 miles later, just when they opened. The food was good fellowship was great. We took our pictures and we're back on the road again for the ride back to Caliente. The ride back was 47 miles for a total of 90 miles. We arrived back at Caliente at 1:26 to 61 degrees. At least the temperature went up! Katy was the lead road captain and Lou was sweep. Good times were had by all. Katy

Save the Date

Date to be determined – Our Safety Officer, David A., will be hosting a First Aid and CPR class soon, hopefully at the dealership. Please text him 210-771-3933 and let him know if you are interested. Cost should be minimal.

__

Diane "Strapless" P.
Secretary
Caliente HOG Chapter #2013